From: Blevins, Bradley

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: PLU 50 Closure Report

Date: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 3:35:15 PM

No sir, per our meeting no liner was required since we obtained delineation and the depth to
groundwater.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Blevins, Bradley

Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: PLU 50 Closure Report

Bradley,
Was a liner used in this excavation bottom?

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Blevins, Bradley [mailto:BBlevins@BassPet.Com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 1:37 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Savoie, Tony A.; Blevins, Bradley
Subject: PLU 50 Closure Report

Mike/Heather

Please find the attached closure report for the PLU 50, if you have any further questions please let
me know.

Thank you,

Brad Blevins

Assistant Remediation Foreman
BOPCO, LP

522 W. Mermod, Suite 704
Carlsbad, NM 88220
Office-575-887-7329
Cell-1-432-214-3704
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